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DATE: September 9, 1999 
TO: Russell A. Badders, Beggs & Lane representing Gulf Power 

Company 
FROM: Tiffany R. Collins, Attorney, Division of Legal Service@ 
R E :  Docket No. 990688-E1 Petition for approval, pursuant to 

Section 34(i) of the Public Utility Holding Company Act of 
1935, as amended, of inter-affiliate agreement between Gulf 
Power Company and Powercall, Inc. 

Via Facsimile 

Attached is a copy of Staff’s Second Set of Interrogatories in 
this docket. If you have any questions, please call me at (850) 
413-6398. 
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